From: GDS Support Services <support@govuk.zendesk.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 7:42 AM

To: WebmasterDFT <WebmasterDFT@dft.gov.uk>

Subject: GOV.UK Inside Government enquiry received. Ticket 5671898

| |Government Digital Service

GOV.UK has been contacted by someone with a comment/technical issue relating to
your content on the GOV.UK website. Please respond to them using the information
provided below.

If this has been sent to you in error please reply to this email.

User's contact details:

Query information:
I 2 ed contact about /government/organisations

- (GDS Support Servicesl

Dear William Sims,

Thank you for contacting GOV.UK.

Your query has been passed to the team at the Department for Transport
who manage this material. They will investigate and respond to you directly.
Unfortunately, we can't give an estimated time when the department will
reply.

In the meantime your original query with GOV.UK will be closed.

Alternatively, if you would like to contact them directly; see contacts on this
page:

https://forms.dft.gov.uk/contact-dft-and-agencies

Regards,

i
cov.uk | cov.uK |G


https://forms.dft.gov.uk/contact-dft-and-agencies

William Sims

[Requester]

[Details]
new thames river crossing east of Dartford - whats happening???

[Link]
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations

[Referrer]
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations
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